Dec. 6, 2011
SENT VIA E-MAIL : boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge St.

Toronto, Ont. M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:              Re: Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. EB-2011-0183

                                               Application To Increase Delivery Charges

                                               On May 1, 2012

I am submitting  my reply to Milton Hydro’s response to my interrogatories filed on November 15, 2011:
Interrogatory #1

Milton Hydro  failed to respond in a satisfactory manner.  There was a request for Milton Hydro to produce a Customer Impact Statement showing the total increase to  residential bills with the Nov. 1, 2011 increase factored into their Customer Impact Statement.   Milton Hydro acknowledged that their submission assumed “no change in electricity rates”, but failed to produce the requested document. 
Interrogatory #2

Milton Hydro failed to respond in a satisfactory manner.  Milton Hydro’s response does not address the negative impact which will be exerpeinced by the  VULNERABLE CONSUMER.  It can be assumed from their response that no consideration had been given to the ratepayers ability to pay, when Milton Hydro submitted their latest request for an increase.  This is not acceptable.  Every request for any hydro increase, and every approval of an increase must consider the customer’s ability to pay, as well as  the impact it would have on the fragile Ontario economy.  As the Auditor General Report indicates, hydro increases ultimately lead to job loses in the province. These issues should be addressed by Milton Hydro  in their submission to the Ontario Energy Board, and  the Ontario Energy Board, who have been entrusted with regulating energy costs in the province,  should want these issues to be addressed and be taken into consideration when a request for increase is examined.  
Interrogatory #3

Milton Hydro failed to provide specific details about the efficiencies they have or are undertaking to reduce costs of business and to reduce the impact of rate increases on customers. What specific cost containment or reduction measures are being taken in human resources, salary increases and benefits, contracting services, physical plant, etc. in order to reduce operating costs?  What dollar value can be assigned to these efficiencies?  These issues need to be addressed in Milton Hydro’s  submission for yet another increase in delivery rates.
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Interrogatory #4

Referencing the OEB Rules of Practice and Procedures Section 22 to 25 is not a satisfactory answer as to why a public meeting was rejected by Milton Hydro.   The OEB Rules do not preclude holding a public meeting in Milton to explain the need for an  increase in the hydro bill. After all, John Pickernell, assistant to the Board Secretary, stated on Dec 1, 2010 that when meetings are held in the community of the proposed hydro increase, there is greater participation in the hearing. In other words, a public meeting is well worth while.   It is my understanding, and Milton Hydro can correct me if I am wrong, but the reason given to reject a public meeting was that the Milton ratepayers would not understand the presentation.  Is the application for increase so mechanistic and formulaic that it cannot be explained to the ratepayers who pay the hydro bills?   
Interrogatory #5

Milton Hydro failed to provide an adequate response.  The question asked was:  Will profits increase with this request for an increase in distribution rates?  Since Milton Hydro has steadily increased its profits over the years with each application for a rate increase especially when coupled with the usage rate increase, which the Ontario Energy Board automatically increases on Nov. 1st of each year, isn’t  it a logical assumption that this current application will add to profits which last year amounted to over a million dollars?  Can Milton Hydro provide some dollar figures which at least shows an estimate of the profit increase and the profit which will be generated for the current calendar year.
Interrogatory #6

The question asked:  “Was this request for an increase approved by the Milton Hydro Board of  Directors”.  Milton Hydro’s response was: Milton Hydro’s Board of Directors is aware of the proposed rate increase as filed with the OEB.  Is Milton Hydro stating that the Board of Directors never approved this rate increase prior to submission to the OEB?  Can Milton Hydro please provide Minutes of the Board Meeting where this increase was presented to the Board?
Interrogatory #7

Milton Hydro did not adequately answer the question.  What specific assets and liabilities were acquired from the Town of Milton and what are the dollar figures associated with these assets and liabilities. How many common shares were issued and what dollar figure can be assigned to the debt at the time of acquisition.  Currently, and correct me if I am wrong, “deemed” debt generates over a million dollars each year for the Town of Milton.  What current dollar and interest figures are used to calculate this “deemed” debt? What is the projected payment for this debt for the current calendar year.? 
Interrogatory #8

More information is needed to understand Milton Hydro’s response in regard to theoretical models used to justify a request for increase.  Could you please provide some support to justify your statement “By the time a distributor files the models, they have 
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generally  been thoroughly tested.”  What testing takes place, and could you provide an example?
Interrogatory #9

In a letter, dated Dec. 7, 2010, Milton Hydro submitted a study by Kubas Consultants to support their position that the Milton Champion was an appropriate newspaper in which to announce their application for a rate increase.  According to the OEB current  requirements is by way of a notice  to be made in a PAID periodical, whereas the Milton Champion is a free newspaper.  The OEB approved the Milton’s use of the Milton Champion.

 However, the Kubas Report, upon which the OEB relied on to make their decision,  does not specifically address the distribution of the Milton Champion.  This study surveyed all the areas where Metroland Media Group distributes its newspapers, which encompasses 78 separate distribution or community areas.  The data produced was based on the responses from 78 communities, not data collected just for the Milton Champion.   There is no evidence in this report to substantiate Milton Hydro’s claim in regard to the Milton Champion, as outlined in their letter of December 7, 2010.  Additionally, this study used only residential telephone subscribers as their sample frame and this omitted the customers who are unlisted.  Further, it is my understanding from recent information provided by  the Milton Champion,  that new subdivisions do not receive the Milton Champion.  Milton is a fast growing community, and as the Milton Champion pointed out, it is extremely difficult to deliver the newspaper to these new subdivisions.despite best  efforts. This difficulty amounts to thousands of Miltonians who would not receive the Milton Champion, and consequently not be aware of the proposed request for an increase to rates.  
Would Milton Hydro agree that a more effective method of informing ratepayers of an application for a rate increase would be to include a notice in each customer’s bill, 30 days before an application is made to increase rates?  This would eliminate the contentious issue of which newspaper should be used to notify ratepayers of an application for an increase.  Also, it would assure that all ratepayers have received notification. 
At this point in time, without receiving further information, I cannot support the current request for a delivery charge increase, because there has been no demonstrated need for such an increase.

Yours truly,

Signed by J. Shewchun
J.Shewchun

Cc:  cameronmckenzie@miltonhydro.com
        piac@piac.ca
